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23rd June, 20 10 WQQ61-Q3 

Review of a Waste Licencere: Mr Binman Ltd at Luddenmore, Grange,Kilmallock. Co. 
Limerick. 

Dear Mr Malone 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter, received on 22/06/2010, in relation to the review 
of a waste licence reference number WOO61-03, by Mr Binman Limited, in respect of a 
facility at Mr Bininan Ltd, Luddenmore, Grange, Kilmallock, Co. Limerick. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


